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THE OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC COUNSEL’S RESPONSE TO STAFF’S 
RECOMMENDATION  

 
 
 
 COMES NOW the Office of the Public Counsel (Public Counsel), and for its Response to 

Staff’s Recommendations states as follows: 

1. On October 25, 2013, Missouri-American Water Company (MAWC) and Emerald Pointe 

Utility Company (Emerald Pointe) filed a Joint Application before the Missouri Public Service 

Commission (Commission) seeking authority for Emerald Pointe to sell substantially all its 

assets to MAWC. 

2. On January 24, 2014, the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (Staff) filed 

its Recommendation which recommended that the Commission approve the Joint Application of 

MAWC and Emerald Pointe, but recommended that any order approving the sale and transfer of 
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assets include such requirements as detailed in Staff’s Memorandum, attached to the 

Recommendation as Appendix A. 

3. Public Counsel has reviewed the Joint Application by MAWC and Emerald Pointe as 

well as Staff’s Recommendation and now states that while it does have some concerns regarding 

the Joint Application as well as Staff’s Recommendation, it has no opposition to Staff’s 

recommendation that the Commission approve the Joint Application subject to the requirements 

detailed in Staff’s Memorandum. 

4. Public Counsel shares Staff’s concern regarding the request that Contribution in Aid of 

Construction (CIAC) charges be established for new water and sewer connections as a result of 

this case.  Public Counsel shares Staff’s belief that it is not justifiable to create such charges by 

utility request and Commission approval because charges such as these are intended for 

developer recovery of capital expenses rather than utility recovery.  Public Counsel also has 

grave concerns that the proposed application of these charges to all new connections is not 

strictly limited to lots where Emerald Pointe has an interest.  Therefore, Public Counsel believes 

that the requested CIAC charges are unreasonable and, like Staff, opposes the approval or 

inclusion of such charges in MAWC’s water or sewer tariffs. 

5. Public Counsel also has concerns regarding Staff’s recommendation that the Commission 

authorize MAWC to adopt Emerald Pointe’s current water system depreciation rates while 

recommending that the Commission authorize MAWC to apply MAWC’s own existing sewer 

system depreciation rate schedules.  Public Counsel believes that as Emerald Pointe’s water and 

sewer depreciation schedules were recently approved by the Commission, they more accurately 

reflect the situation at Emerald Pointe.  However from its review, Public Counsel notes that in 

this case the difference between Emerald Pointe’s existing sewer depreciation rates and 
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MAWC’s existing sewer depreciation rates are minimal.  Therefore, Public Counsel will not 

oppose Staff’s recommendation that the Commission authorize MAWC to adopt Emerald 

Pointe’s current water system depreciation rates but authorize MAWC to apply MAWC’s own 

existing sewer system depreciate rate schedules. 

6. Public Counsel shares Staff’s concern regarding Emerald Pointe’s continuing to charge 

$400 to customers receiving a new meter installation instead of charging the actual cost of the 

installation per its August 23, 2013 tariff.  Public Counsel also expects that all over/under 

collected amounts will be addressed by either Emerald Pointe or MAWC, and Public Counsel 

will review those items as part of any future rate case involving these customers. 

7. Additionally, Public Counsel wishes to state that it does not share Staff’s approach of not 

recognizing either acquisition premiums or discounts in merger and acquisition cases.  Public 

Counsel believes it is just and reasonable for the Commission to recognize any statements of the 

purchasing company that acquisition premiums will not be reflected in rates future rates. 

8. Therefore, while Public Counsel does have some concerns regarding the Joint 

Application as well as Staff’s Recommendation, it has no opposition to Staff’s recommendation 

that the Commission approve the Joint Application subject to the requirements detailed in Staff’s 

Memorandum. 

WHEREFORE, Public Counsel submits its Response. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

      OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC COUNSEL 

       /s/ Christina L. Baker 

      By:____________________________ 
           Christina L. Baker    (#58303) 
           Deputy Public Counsel 

                                                                 P O Box 2230 
                                                                            Jefferson City, MO  65102 
                                                                           (573) 751-5565 
                                                                             (573) 751-5562 FAX 
           christina.baker@ded.mo.gov 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE  
 
I hereby certify that copies of the foregoing have been mailed, emailed or hand-delivered to the 
following this 6th day of February 2014: 
 
General Counsel Office    Amy Moore 
Missouri Public Service Commission   General Counsel Office 
200 Madison Street, Suite 800   Missouri Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 360       200 Madison Street, Suite 800 
Jefferson City, MO  65102    P.O. Box 360 
staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov   Jefferson City, MO  65102 

amy.moore@psc.mo.gov 
 

 
Vincent F. O'Flaherty     Timothy W. Luft 
Emerald Pointe Utility Company   Missouri-American Water Company 
2 Emanuel Cleaver II Boulevard, Suite 445  727 Craig Road 
Kansas City, MO 64112    St. Louis, MO 63141 
voflaherty@voflaw.com    Timothy.Luft@amwater.com 
 
 
 
 

/s/ Christina L. Baker 

             
 

 


